Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESCURCES
Jun Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Spectalist

Division of Human Resoutces

DATE: November 24, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — December 3, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditonal
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CILASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Rodney Guy, Public Service Worker St., Grade 509N, $15.055 houtly in the Division of Water Quality, effective
upon passage of Council.

Vincent Davis, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $15.055 houtly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective upon passage of Council.

Gerald Gibson, Community Program Coordinator, Grade 514N, $17.558 houtly in the Division of Police,
effective December 28, 2015.

Dustin French, Skilled Trades Worker Sr., Grade 517N, $22.244 houtly in the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services, effective December 14, 2015.

Danny McGuire, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 516N, $20.283 houtly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective upon passage of Council.

George Thornsbury, Traffic Engineer, Grade 522E, $2,542.24 biweekly in the Division of Traffic Engineer,
effective November 23, 2015.
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